NORTHWEST EMC, INC.
22975 NW Evergreen Parkway, Suite 400
Hillsboro, OR 97124

September 21, 2006
Dear Application Examiner:

On behalf of Intermec Technologies Corporation, Northwest EMC Inc is submitting this
application for the Class Il Permissive Change of Intermec’s DRCB radio module, FCC
ID: EHADRCB. It is a Wi-Fi radio with limited modular approval. There have been no
changes to the radio. The purpose of this C2PC application is to authorize:

¢ New RF exposure condition: The DRCB module will be installed in Intermec’s
CV30 forklift mounted computer. Intermec’s BTM311 Bluetooth module (FCC
ID: HN2-BTM311) will be co-located with the DRCB in the CV30.

¢ New antenna for the DRCB module: Venture, P/N VE011-6012-A0, 3.13 dBi
PIFA. The new antenna is installed internal to the CVV30 on both the transmit /
receive port, and the receive-only port of the DRCB. The antenna connection is
not user accessible. This configuration satisfies the requirements of 47 CFR
15.203.

The RF Exposure exhibit contains MPE estimates for the new antenna and exposure
condition.

The technical reports and exhibits demonstrate compliance with FCC rules 47 CFR
15.247 as a DTS device.

Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated.

Best regards,

Northwest EMC, Inc.



